

SAMPLE BALLOT FRONT



CITY OF KETCHIKAN
OFFICIAL BALLOT
REGULAR MUNICIPAL ELECTION
OCTOBER 7, 2025

CARD A

Instructions:

To vote, completely fill in the oval next to your choice like this: ●
Use a blue or black ink pen to mark your ballot. NO RED INK. If you make a mistake, ask for a new ballot.
To vote for a person whose name is not printed on the ballot, fill in the oval and print the person's name on the blank line provided for a write-in candidate.

CITY COUNCIL (3-year term) Vote for not more than two (2)
☐ Abby Bradberry ☐ Janalee Gage ☐ Robb Arnold ☐ ☐ ☐ Write-in ☐ Write-in
PROPOSITION NO. 1 WASTEWATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS SEWER MAIN REPLACEMENT AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECTS \$15,000,000 To pay costs of acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, repairing, improving, enlarging, and equipping (a) replacement sewer mains located at Tongass Avenue, Water Street, Park Avenue/Harris Street, and Ketchikan Lakes, which sewer mains are operated and maintained as part of the Wastewater System (the "Sewer Main Projects"), and (b) the new Charcoal Point Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection facility (the "WWTP Project"), shall the City issue and sell revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed \$15,000,000 maturing within a maximum term of not more than 30 years from their issue date, the principal of and interest on which shall be payable solely from revenues of the City's Wastewater System, all as provided in Resolution No. 25-2970 of the City Council? ☐ Yes ☐ No

VOTE BOTH SIDES OF BALLOT

SAMPLE BALLOT BACK

PROPOSITION NO. 2

CHARTER AMENDMENT CHANGING ORDINANCES: PASSAGE, WHEN IN EFFECT

(Note: Provisions to be added are underlined and provisions to be deleted are shown in brackets[] with ~~strike-through language~~.)

Shall Section 2-13 of Article II of the City Charter be amended to read as follows:

Section 2-13. Ordinances: Passage, When in Effect

A proposed ordinance shall be read, and a vote of a majority of all councilmen present shall be required for advancing to second reading. Before a vote on final passage, a proposed ordinance shall be read by title or in full, and a vote of a majority of all the councilmen shall be required for its final passage.

The mayor shall have the power to veto ordinances and resolutions passed by the council; provided that such power is exercised at the meeting of the council at which the ordinance or resolution is finally passed. The mayor shall advise the council in writing no later than the beginning of the next regular meeting of his reasons for vetoing an ordinance or resolution. The council may finally pass an ordinance or resolution over the veto of the mayor at such meeting, whether or not the mayor submits his reasons. An affirmative vote of five members of the council shall be required to pass an ordinance or resolution which has been vetoed by the mayor, and the vote shall be by yeas and nays and shall be entered in the journal.

No ordinance except an emergency ordinance may be finally passed on the same day that it is introduced. Within ten days after its final passage without a veto or final passage over the veto of the mayor, as the case may be, every ordinance shall be published in full or by number and title with a brief summary. ~~[Emergency ordinances and ordinances making, repealing, transferring, or otherwise changing appropriations, shall go into effect immediately upon such final passage unless they specify a later time.]~~ All ~~[other]~~ ordinances shall go into effect ~~[one month]~~ immediately after such final passage and publication unless they specify a later date.

☐ Yes

☐ No

PROPOSITION NO. 3

CHARTER AMENDMENT CHANGING THE CITY MANAGER: APPOINTMENT, TERM, QUALIFICATIONS, REMOVAL

(Note: Provisions to be added are underlined and provisions to be deleted are shown in brackets[] with ~~strike-through language~~.)

Shall Section 3-1 of Article III of the City Charter be amended to read as follows:

Section 3-1. City Manager: Appointment, Term, Qualifications, Removal

There shall be a city manager. The council shall appoint the manager ~~[him]~~ for an indefinite term by a vote of a majority of all its members. The manager ~~[He]~~ shall be chosen solely on the basis of ~~[his]~~ executive and administrative qualifications. At the time of ~~[his]~~ appointment, the manager ~~[he]~~ need not be a resident of the city or state; but, during the manager's ~~[his]~~ tenure of office, the manager ~~[he]~~ shall reside on the interconnected road system of Revillagigedo Island ~~[within the city]~~. Neither the mayor nor any councilman may be appointed city manager during the term for which he shall have been elected. The council may suspend or remove the city manager at any time by a vote of a majority of all its members.

☐ Yes

☐ No

